
From: John Hooper 
Sent: Oct 18, 2023 at 7:27 PM 
To: K Johnson, C Hudson, S Walmsley 
Subject: Fwd: Company reorganisation, W16118-7 

Hi Guys, 
 
Proposed articles we would use for both companies, I emphasise not set in stone, but can you 
review let me have comments as we need to get done, my fault taking time and side-lined. 
 
I have been on the phone all day have about half the members proxy votes will get most of rest 
tomorrow, so all in place to enact on the 15th November we are trying for will know next couple of 
days.  
 
John 
 


